From: Linero, Alvaro

To: dmarkley@serenewablefuels.com; "Buff, Dave"

Cc: Satyal, Ajaya; abrams.heather@epa.gov; dee_morse@nps.gov; john_notar@nps.gov; krivo.stanley@epa.gov
Subject: RE: Southeast Renewable Fuels Sorghum to Ethanol and Power Project

Date: Thursday, August 26, 2010 2:26:07 PM

Attachments: SERStatusll.pdf

Dear Mr. Markley and Mr. Buff:

Please read the attached letter as it relates to the air construction (PSD) permit application filed by
the Southeast Renewable Fuels Facility near Clewiston, Hendry County.

Very shortly we will send you a preliminary document prepared as part of our draft decision.

If you have any questions, please call me at 850-921-9523, Teresa Heron at 850-921-9529 or Tom
Rogers at 850-921-9554.

Thank you.

alvaro.linero@dep.state.fl.us

Alvaro Linero, P.E., Program Administrator
Bureau of Air Regulation

Special Projects Section

State of Florida DEP

850-921-9523

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary
Michael W. Sole is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services
provided to you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply
click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing the survey.
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August 26, 2010

Electronically Sent — Received Receipt Requested

dmarkley@serenewablefuels.com

Mr. Don Markley

Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer
Southeast Renewable Fuels (SRF), LLC

5525 Northwest 15™ Ave., Suite 301A

Fort Lauderdale, 33440

Re:  Status of Permit Review
DEP File No. 0510032-001-AC (PSD-FL-412)

Dear Mr. Markley:

Thank you for the letter and additional information we received from your consultant, Golder and Associates
(Golder), on August 24, 2010. We are still reviewing the contents and attachments. However we have a few brief
preliminary comments. These are keyed to the topic numbers assigned in the communications.

1. SPREADER AND STOKER OPTIONS
The first part of the definition of best available control technology (BACT) states:

BACT - (a) An emission limitation, including a visible emissions standard, based on the maximum degree of
reduction of each pollutant emitted which the Department, on a case by case basis, determines is achievable through
application of production processes and available methods, systems and techniques (including fuel cleaning or
treatment or innovative fuel combustion techniques) for control of each such pollutant, taking into account ....

[Rule 62-210.200(40), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.)]

You have indicated that the applicant has not yet decided on a boiler design [stoker or bubbling fluidized bed] for
this project but have noted that the “spreader stoker technology results in inherently higher uncontrolled NOyx
emissions compared to the bubbling bed boiler”. While we continue to evaluate both boiler designs, please note that
pursuant to the BACT definition and process, the Department has the authority to determine one process or
technique is more consistent with BACT and to require its implementation. In addition, we may determine that,
regardless of boiler design, the same limit is appropriate as BACT based upon other facilities and determinations.

2. LOWER COSTS FOR SELECTIVE CATALYSTIC REDUCTION (SCR)

The very low price quotation submitted by PPC of $1,500,000 to add SCR and oxidation catalyst (ox-cat) to the
electrostatic precipitator (ESP) and dry sorbent injection (DSI) systems proves the point that SCR costs are lower
when the system is integrated with the rest of the project. The items described as left out can certainly be added
through further negotiation with the vendor who, after all, supplied the quotes used in the SRF application for the
ESP and the DSI system.

We agree that their experience did not list many SCR systems, but underscore as Golder noted, that PPC will supply
the SCR and ox-cat systems for the Aspen Power LLC (Lufkin, Texas) facility presently under construction and the
permitted Florida Biomass Energy (FBE) facility.

The client list for their worldwide ESP installations that Golder forwarded to us is indeed impressive. It may be
prudent to further discuss their attractive estimate rather than disqualifying them especially given the 90 percent (%)
nitrogen oxides (NOx) reduction guarantee to 0.04 pounds per million Btu (Ib/mmBtu). One would expect that with
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a lower reduction target of say 80% and further discussion with the catalyst provider (Haldor-Topsoe), that PPC and
SRF could increase on the warranty to more than the 8,400 hours cited.

We agree that Malcolm Pirnie (MP) included an estimate of approximately $20,000,000 for an SCR system of
similar size for the Palm Beach County Solid waste Authority (PBC SWA). However, MP provided the estimate for
budgetary purposes in their role as a consultant and do not actually supply systems. After discussions with the
Department and understanding the additional options available, MP has since recommended installation of SCR for
the project. Yesterday (August 25, 2010) the PBC SWA Board approved the following motions:

1. Authorize staff to revise the design basis for Palm Beach Renewable Energy Facility #2 (the new Waste-to-
Energy Facility) specifying Selective Catalytic Reduction (SCR) technology as the designated technology for
nitrogen oxides (NOy) control.

2. Authorize the cancellation of the current Request for Proposals (RFP #10-224/SLB) and the preparation and re-
issue of a new Request for Proposers incorporating the requirements for SCR technology and other changes
deemed to be in the best interest of the Authority.

The availability of low temperature SCR makes it possible to avoid expensive reheat while gaining the benefit of
less wear and tear in the low dust environment and locating the air preheater before the pollution control equipment.
These are important factors heretofore largely unknown or unappreciated by consultants and operators.

The following link is to a waste-to-energy plant where such technology is employed:

www.baviro.nl/media/documents/baviro_brochure english version july 2009 def.pdf

The catalyst supplier is Haldor-Topsoe.
3. COMPARISON WITH OTHER FACILITIES

We appreciate that the SRF facility will not be identical to the other biomass projects permitted by the Department
in the past year. In the past year, we have reviewed stokers, circulating fluidized bed gasifiers, plasma gasification
with a thermal oxidizer and BFB boilers. Stoker combustion technology has advanced in very important ways since
the permitting of U.S. Sugar Unit 8 earlier this decade as is reflected in these recent permit applications.

4. COMPARISON WITH OTHER FACILITIES

We appreciate the discussion regarding hydrogen chloride (HCI) and possible hazardous air pollutant (HAP) major
source designation. We note the reliance by SRF on a PPC bid for the DSI/ESP control system to reduce HCI based
on the revised inputs. We are studying the information but still believe that without further controls on organic
HAP, emissions of HCI will be great enough (more than 3.5 tons per year) to cause the aggregate HAP emissions to
equal or exceed 25 TPY of HAP even if HCI emissions do not equal or exceed 10 TPY.

We would be pleased to be included in your discussions with suppliers as we believe it could actually improve the
emissions from the project while helping to control the added costs. If you should have any questions, please
contact me or Teresa Heron at 850/921-9529 (permit) or Tom Rogers (modeling) at 850/921-9554.

Sincerely,

A.A. Linero, Program Administrator
Special Projects Section

AAL/aal

Cc: Al Satyal, DEP SD: ajaya.satyal@dep.state.fl.us
Heather Abrams, EPA Region 4: abrams.heather@epa.gov
Stan Krivo, EPA Region 4: krivo.stanley@epa.gov
Dee Morse, NPS: dee_morse@nps.gov
John Notar, NPS: john_notar@nps.gov
David Buff, P.E. Golder and Associates: dbuff@golder.com







